SRRWD

ﬁ
Shell Rock River Watershed District

Working Together to improve Water Quality

Type of Meeting: Monthly Board Meeting
Date: August 9, 2022
Time: 8:30 a.m.
Location: Freeborn County Government Center
Boardroom
411 Broadway S
Albert Lea, MN 56007
AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Oath of Office — Freeborn County interim Administrator Janice Fransen

3. Election of Officers — Freeborn County Interim Administrator Janice Fransen
4. Public Hearing — Orr/IC&E Wetland Restoration

;3 Public Forum

6. Approval of Agenda (Additions/Corrections/Deletions)

7. Consent Agenda (The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff
recommendation and associated documents unless a Manager requests opportunity for discussion.)

Minutes of the July 12, 2022 SRRWD Monthly Board Meeting

Minutes of the July 22, 2022 SRRWD Special Board Meeting

July 2022 Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit

July 2022 Project Fund Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit

Authorize Payment of Claims

Authorize Payment of Project Fund Disbursements

m0 00T

8. Administrator — Andy Henschel
a. Committee Discussions
b. Office Update
c. Out-of-State Travel Request - MAWD Summer Tour

9. Project/Program Manager — Courtney Phillips
a. Resolution 2022-9 Orr Wetland Restoration and IC&E Wetland Enhancement Part 2 Plan Approval
b. Resolution 2022-10 Orr Wetland Restoration and IC&E Wetland Enhancement Part 2 Establishment

¢. Motion to Approve Snow Fence Easement
d. Street Sweeper Update

/.}10. Manager’s Items:
11. Upcoming Meetings: Board Meeting: September 13, 2022

12. Adjourn






August 9, 2022

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Regular Meeting Minutes
July 12, 2022

Managers present: Dan DeBoer, Mick Delger, Joe Pacovsky, and Gary Pestorious
Managers absent; Mike Hanson, Brad Kramer, and Al Bakken

Chairman Pestorious called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. on July 12, 2022 at the Shell Rock
River Watershed District, 214 W. Main St., Albert Lea, MN 56007.

No one from the pubic was present to speak during the Public Forum.

Manager DeBoer offered the following motion:
Move to approve the consent agenda as follows:

Minutes of the June 14, 2022 SRRWD Regular Board Meeting
Minutes of the June 24, 2021 SRRWD Personnel Committee Meeting
June 2022 Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit

June 2022 Project Fund Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit
Authorize Payment of Claims

Authorize Payment of Project Fund Disbursements

Manager Delger seconded the motion.

After discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

meee T

Manager Delger offered the following motion:

Move to approve the agenda with additional item — 5g - Form a Building Committee.
Manager DeBoer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

Administrator Henschel reported that Technical Specialist, Scott Christenson, recently accepted a
different position.

Manager Delger offered the following motion:
Move to Accept Scott Christenson’s Resignation Letter.
Manager DeBoer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.



August 9, 2022

Administrator Henschel reported that the Personnel Committee met on June 24, 2022, to discuss
staff’s performance reviews and complete his performance review. Administrator Henschel
presented his recommendations for staff salary increases.

Manager Delger offered the following motion:

Move to approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation.
Manager DeBoer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

Administrator Henschel continued with a discussion on the exclusive right to gravel at the
Headwaters Property for up to 180,000 tons or five years, whichever occurs first. Bids were due
at 3:00 PM on June 17, 2022. The District received one bid for $81,000.

Manager Delger offered the following motion:
Move to approve gravel lease with Ulland Brothers.
Manager DeBoer seconded the motion.’
After discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

Administrator Henschel discussed the excess clay material available for purchase at the Confined
Disposal Facility (CDF). The District is selling the clay by the truckload to any interested part at
a cost of $45.00 per standard truckload (12-15 ton truck). The District has received feedback
from contractors that the price is too high. Andy recommended lowering the price to $35.00 per
standard truckload. Purchaser is still responsible for loading all purchased clay and purchaser
must still agree to all terms and conditions of the District's Release, Indemnification, and Hold
Harmless Agreement.

Administrator Henschel provided an update regarding CDF Cells 2 and 3. Mediation was
postponed due to a conflict of interest with the mediator. Mediation is now scheduled for
September 27, 2022.

Andy Henschel continued with a legislative update. There has been no movement in regards to a
bonding bill or special session. The District will prepare to request bonding dollars for the
Fountain Lake Restoration again in 2023.

Andy Henschel concluded with the added agenda item. The SRRWD office and personal
property suffered extensive water damage after recent flash flooding. The SRRWD is working
with insurance and Freeborn County. Andy recommend forming a building committee.



August 9, 2022

Project and Program Manager, Courtney Phillips, provided an update on projects. The
Vandegrift Wetland Restoration Project, located at the intersection of Highway 13 and Interstate
90, was recently completed and included a small change order to increase water storage.

The IC&E project, located north of Interstate 90 and east of Alden, was recently seeded. The
District and US Fish and Wildlife Service submitted a petition to Freeborn County to abandon
and reroute part of County Ditch 54 at the SRRWD’s expense. Plans will go before the Board of
Managers for approval after the petition process is finalized.

The SRRWD, Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR), and Minnesota Native
Landscapes met to go over the seeding establishment along the Shell Rock River Restoration
projects. The SRRWD is working with the DNR regarding trespassing at the staging area at the
Aquatic Management Area site.

Administrator Henschel discussed the upcoming meetings. The next board meeting has been
scheduled for August 9, 2022 at 8:30AM.

Manager DeBoer offered the following motion:
Move to adjourn the meeting.
Manager Pacovsky seconded the motion.
After discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.






August 9, 2022

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Special Meeting Minutes
July 22, 2022
Managers present: Mick Delger, Gary Pestorious, Brad Kramer, Al Bakken

Managers absent: Mike Hanson, Dan DeBoer, and Joe Pacovsky

Chairman Pestorious called the special board meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. on July 22, 2022, at
Peterson, Kolker, Haedt, & Benda, Ltd 1811 SE Broadway Avenue, Albert Lea, MN 56007.

Pursuant to Minnesota Open Meeting Law, the meeting was closed for attorney-client privileged
discussion regarding the office lease and options. The meeting was closed at 8:31 a.m.

Chairman Pestorious reopened the meeting at 9:55 a.m.
The next meeting will be held on August 9, 2022, at the Freeborn County Boardroom.
Manager Bakken offered the following motion:

Move to adjourn the meeting.

Manager Kramer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.






Income:
A) General and Administrative Levy
B) Liability Insurance Fund
D) Interest
Checking Acct.
F) Reimbursements
FF.) Other income
Total Income

Checking US Bank

July Receipts

Transfer From Project Fund

July Disbursements

Checking Account Balance 7-31-22

Expenses:

Personnel

1.11 Managers (regular meetings)
1.12 Managers (special meetings)
1.21 Administrator

1.22 Admin Assistant/Outreach
1.23 Technical Specialist

1.24 Summer Intern

1.26 Financial Technician Il

1.27 Program Project Manager
1.31 S.S./Med(Employer's Share=.0765)
1.32 Health Insurance

1.33 MN Unemployment

1.34 P.ERA.

1.35 Workers' Compensation
Personnel Subtotal

Travel-Related Expenses

2.11 Manager Meeting Mileage

2.21 Administrator Travel

2.22 Conservation Technician Travel
2.32 Staff Mileage

2.41 Seminar Travel

2.42 Seminar Rooms

2.43 Seminar Meals

Travel Subtotal

Personnel Training

3.11 MAWD Dues

3.21 Educational Organization
3.22 Seminar Fees

3.23 Professional Development
Personnel Training Subtotal

Office Expenses

4.11 Supplies

4.21 Telephone and Internet
4.31 Postage

4.42 Software

4.51 Utilities/Facility

4 61 Meeting Expense

4.63 Cleaning Service

4.71 Undesignated

Office Expense Subtotal

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Administration Fund Financial Statement

@ N NN

2022

287,860.60
216.14
84,244.08
(45,932.58)

326,388.24

July Year to Date Budget
$ - $ 14329780 $ 250,000.00
$ - $ 9,358.04 $ 17,000.00
$ 114 274§ -
$ - $ - $
$ - % 21500 $ :
$ 21500 $ 9989941 § -
$ 21614 $ 252,772.99 § 267,000.00
July Year To Date Budget
$ $ 1,815.00 $ 4,000.00
$ . $ 880.00 $ 5,000.00
$ 8,92833 § 28,497.55 § 20,000.00
$ 457984 § 23,45752 § 21,000.00
$ 506268 % 712907 $ 3
$ - $ -
$ 6,125.44 $ 16,347.94 $ 24,000.00
$ 639325 § 9,511.91
$ 287323 § 941522 § 6,000.00
$ 5,100.03 $§ 510003 $ 13,600.00
$ - $ - $ -
$ 2,32693 § 472570 $ 4,000.00
$ = $ - $ -
$ 41,389.73 $ 106,879.94 § 97,600.00
$ s $ - $ 450.00
$ - $ 608.90 § 3,000.00
$ 27127 $ 61428 $ .
$ 58.75 $ 25652 § 1,000.00
$ s $ 800 $ 3,000.00
$ - $ 569.97 $ 3,000.00
$ - $ 17751 § 1,500.00
$ 330.02 $ 2,23518 $ 11,950.00
$ $ 521600 $ 9,500.00
$ - $ 16800 $ 250.00
$ - $ 10000 $ 4,000.00
$ - $ 1,536.00 § 500.00
$ - $ 7,020.00 $ 14,250.00
$ 146.04 $ 2,05965 $ 5,000.00
$ 51394 $ 492965 $ 6,000.00
$ 1799 § 22593 $ 1,000.00
$ 2260 % 55744 $ 500.00
$ 24828 $ 486173 % 28,000.00
$ 16.16 § 8479 % 1,000.00
$ 150.00 $ 1,050.00 $ 2,000.00
$ = $ 8479 $ 200.00
$ 1,115.01 $ 13,853.98 $ 43,700.00



Professional Services

5.12 Audit

5.21 Bank Charges

5.31 Legal Representation

5 41 | egal Natices

5,51 Bonding/Insurance
Professional Services Subtotal

Capital Expenses

6.11 Equipment

6.21 Lease

Capital Expenses Subtotal

Project Expenses

7.41 Public Affairs

7.43 Educator

7.44 Reimbursable Public Affairs

7.45 Reimbursable Sale Tax Expense

Project Expenses Subtotal

Reserves
12.1 Reserve

Total Expenses

5 = $ =~ $ 13,000.00
$ 33480 $ 187221 $ 3,000.00
$ 3 $ 4500 §$ 5,000.00
$ 2975 % 28810 % 3,000.00
$ = $ 22,677.00 $ 35,000.00
$ 364.55 $ 24,882.31 $ 59,000.00
$ 1,871.06 $ 223782 % 3,000.00
8 49452 % 343494 $ 6,500.00
$ 2,365.58 $ 567276 $ 9,500.00
$ < $ 3 $ 1,000.00
$ - % - % =

$ - 8 - $ =

§ 367.69 § 36769 § -

$ 367.69 $ 36769 $ 1,000.00
$ - $ = $ 30,000.00
$ 4593258 $ 160,911.86 $ 267,000.00



Income:
AA Local Sales Tax
AA. 1 Bond Fund Levy
BB Reimbursements
BB 11 L-SOHC Grant IV
BB 12 L-SOHC Grant VI
BB 19 L-SOHC Grant Vi
BB 20 Clean Water Grant 1W1P
BB 22 L-SOHC Grant Phase VIiii
BB 23 L-SOHC Grant Phase X
BB 24 L-SOHC Grant Phase X
BB Reimbursement
CC Loan
CC 01 MN CWP Loan
DD Investment Income
EE Other Income
2017 Carry Over
Total Income

Checking US Bank

Savings Account Balance

Debt Service Fund

BWSR Targeted Watershed Fund
Accentra Savings Acct Balance
June Receipts

June Disbursements

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Project Fund Financial Statement

Project Account Balance 5-31-22

Expenses:
100 Erosion and Water Control
101 Legal & Professional
102 Engineering/Technician
102.1 Engineering
102.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.
102.3 Wedge Creek Restoration
103 Studies
104 Projects

104.1 District Cost-Share Program

104.3 W/C Wetland
104.4 Upper Twin Water

104.5 Wedge Creek Reach 1 Veg Restoration
104.8 W/C Wetland Property Phase Vi
104.13 Headwaters Streambank Restoration

104.18 IC&E Wetland Phase VI

104.15 SRR Streanbank Restoration

104.17 Orr Wetland Restoration
104.19 IC&E Wetland Phase X

104.20 Fountain Lake In-lake Restoration
104.21 Panicum Prairie Enhancement

105 Equipment

106 Miscellaneous/Outreach

107 Project Maintenance
Total Erosion and Water Control

2022
July Year to Date Budget
$ 163,397.25 § 924,040.11 $  1,500,000.00
3 - $ - $ 178,625.00
$ $ - $ -
$ $ 3,456.50
$ $ 609,428.39 § 660,460.00
$ : $ 513,41462 $ 1,283,300.00
$ $ -8 .
$ - $ 52163 § 1,300,775.00
$ $ 8,649.28 § 845,000.00
$ - $ 17,525.24 § 1,326,000.00
$ - $ 144,878.75 § -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ =
$ 3.02 § 2228 $ -
$ - $ 15,183.50
$ - $ - $ §72,000.00
$ 163,400.27 $ 2,237,120.30 $ 7,966,160.00
$ 810,782.82
$ 63,625.56
$ 50,731.43
$ 36,048.71
$ 30,189.13
$ 163,400.27
$ (402,132.98)
$ 752,644.94
July Year to Date Budget
$ 97525 § 3,159.03 % 2,500.00
$ $ .
5 - $ - $ 5,000.00
$ - $ 7526590 $ 160,000.00
$ - $ -
$ - $ - $ =
3 - $ 588041 % -
$ 10.00 $ 10.00 $ 1,000.00
$ - 8 - § -
$ - 3 - % -
$ - 8 - $ -
$ 7433473 $ 93,938.33 $ -
$ 67450 $ 834,166.31 § 418,000.00
$ 23,270.00 $ 23,270.00 $ 67,725.00
$ 830.00 $ 25227540 $ 355,400.00
$ - $ 7050 $ 371,250.00
$ - $ 30,716.00 $ 200,000.00
5 = $ - $ 1,300,775.00
$ : $ 6,500.00
$ = $ = $ 1,000.00
$ $ $ -
$ < $ - $ 1,500.00
$ 100,094.48 $ 1,325,251.88 $  2,884,150.00



250 BWSR Targeted Watershed Grant

251 Legal & Professional

252 Engineering/Technician
252.1 Engineering
252.2 Admin. Technician Reimb
252.3 Simple Waterways
252.4 Complex Waterways
252.5 Streambank Restoration
252.6 Ditch Repairs
252.7 Wetland Restoraion

203 Studies

204 Projects
254.1 Rock Inlets
254.2 Simple Waterways
254.3 Complex Waterways
254 4 Streambank Restoration
2545 Ditch Repairs
254.6 Wetland Restoration
254 .99 Insurance

255 Equipment

256 Miscellaneous/Outreach

257 Project Maintenance

107.50

%
R2]
L2

3,807.85

25,222.82

4,057.50

4,057.50

PP P A PP PP PB DN NN ANNPAN
PED P P A B LY WPLPEH PN NN DB
A|EH P P P P P AP IP RPN

Total BWSR Targeted Watershed Grant 4,057.50 33,195.67
400 Subwatershed Projects

401 Legal & Professional

402 Engineering/Technician
402.1 Engineering
402.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.
402.6 Pickerel Lake Dam
402.7 Lower Twin Lake Fish Barrier

403 Studies

404 Projects
404.21 1Watershed 1Plan
404 .22 Schroeder Property
404.23 Church Lake Property
404.24 Orr Property
404.26 Glenville Property
404.27 Bancroft Property
404.28 Belshan Property VI
404 .29 Belishan Property X

405 Equipment

406 Miscellaneous/Qutreach

407 Project Maintenance

42,124.21

9

7,114.75 5,000.00

1,745.00
79,280.51

198,000.00

17,886.15
30,330.50
42.56
2715
955.97
2,956.88
4,874.00
1,044.00

P PB PO h P
1}

1,827.54
23,438.27
20,365.59

2,898.00
1,333.34

5,000.00

2,500.00

PO P P P B PP PPN PO NN
L}
PR P A P P N H B O PO PP PO AP P&

$

$

$ =

$ 1,126,000.00
$

$

$

$

Total Subwatershed Projects 11,413.88 226,898.33 1,336,500.00
500 Dredging Elements
501 Legal & Professional
502 Engineering/Technician
502.1 Eng. Albert Lea Lake
502.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.
502.3 Eng. Fountain Lake
503 Studies

504 Projects

93,182.60

-
]

14,183.75

25,000.00
24,000.00

16,730.67
18,001.77

249,309.62
30,724.05

504 .2 Dredging 249,309.62
504.3 CDF -
504.99 Insurance

505 Equipment

506 Miscellaneous/Outreach

507 Project Maintenance

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
504.1 Fountain Lake Land Pursuits 3 -
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

PO PP AP LO NP RPN AR
AEPH B H P H P PhHPHH PN R
L}

Total Dredging 263,493.37 407,948.71 49,000.00



600 Water Monitoring
601 Legal & Professional
602 Engineering/Technician
602.1 Engineering

602.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.

603 Studies

604 Projects
604.1 TMDL Implementation
604.2 SWAG Grant

605 Infrastructure

606 Miscellaneous

607 Project Maintenance

Total Water Monitoring

800 Reserve
804 Projects
804.1 Projects/Cash reserve
Total Project/Cash Reserve
805 Grants
804.8 L-S Phase VIIi
804.9 L-S Phase IX
Total Grant Reserves

Total Reserves

900 Debt Services

901 Debt Expense

902 Bond Funds

903 MPCA Loan Payment
Total Debt Services

Total Disbursements

$ - $ : $ -
$ =
$ - $ - $ 5,000.00
$ -8 19,325.93 § 21,000.00
$ - 3 1,009.05 $ 10,000.00
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ $
$ - $ -
$ -8 1,129.84 §$ 1,000.00
$ - $ - $ -
$ - 8 - 3 1,000.00
$ - $ 21,464.82 §$ 38,000.00
$ - $ -
$ -8 - 1,984,690.00
$ - % 1,984,690.00
$ - $
660,820.00
845,000.00
$ $ 1,505,820.00
3,490,510.00
$ 23,073.75 $ 4795250 $ 58,000.00
$ -5 11500000 $  110,000.00
$ - S 75,000.00
$ 23,073.75 $ 237,952.50 $  168,000.00
$ 40213298 $  2,252,711.91 $ 7,966,160.00






Al Bakken
Reg. Meetings

Gary Pestorious
Reg. Meetings

Mike Hanson
Spec. Meetings
Reg. Meetings

Mick Delger
Reg. Meetings
Spec. Meetings

Joe Pacovsky
Reg. Meetings

Brad Kramer
Reg. Meetings
Spec. Meetings

Dan DeBoer
Reg. Meetings

Andy Henschel
Mileage June and July

Leah Stadheim
Mileage

Payroll
Payroll

Verizon Wireless
Cell Phone Service

US Bank
Office Expenses
Software
Office Expenses
Project Expense
Office Expenses

Freeborn Mower Cooperative Services
Utilities

Minnesota Energy
Utilities

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Unpaid Bill Detail
August 2, 2022

—

.11 Regular Meetings

—

.11 Regular Meetings

—

.12 Special Meetings
.11 Regular Meetings

.11 Regular Meetings
.12 Special Meetings

j—

—

.11 Regular Meetings

.11 Regular Meetings
.12 Special Meetings

—

—_—

.11 Regular Meetings

2.21 Mileage

2.32 Staff Mileage

2100 Payroll Liabilities

4.21 Telephone & Internet

4.31 Postage

4.42 software

4.11 Oftice Supplies

7.45 Reimbursable Project Expense
4.61 Meeting Expense

4.51 Utilities/Facility

4.51 Utilities/Facility

#H BB AP

165.00

165.00

110.00
55.00

165.00
110.00

165.00

110.00
55.00

110.00

434.13

26.88

41,389.73

355.96

17.99
16.17
32298
94215
16.16

228.00

20.28

$165.00

165.00

165.00

275.00

165.00

165.00

110.00

434.13

26.88

41,389.73

355.96

1,315.45

228.00

20.28



Quill
[nv# 25959182

Culligan
Water Service

HyVee
Inv# 4845376463

Spectrum
Statement

Albert Lea Tribune
Ad# 1476958
Ad# 1480989

4.11 Office Supplies

6.21 Lease

4.11 Office Supplies

4.21 Telephone & Internct

5.41 Legal Notices
5.41 Legal Notices

Brad Kramer, Secretary

Alan O. Bakken, Treasurer

TOTAL

437.86

n
[
[
N

35.81

157.98

29.75
28.05

437.86

52.22

35.81

157.98

57.80

$45,722.10




Freeborn-Mower Cooperative Services

Acct# 1419000
Acct# 1946200
Acct# 2111800
Acct# 2077100
Acct# 1843700
Acct# 221902

Acct# 2878000
Acct# 1206500

Verizon Wireless
April Statement

Thompson Sanitation, Inc.
Acct 10837

Conservation Strategies
August Statement

Barr Engineering
April Statement

April Statement
April Statement

Bomgaars
Inv# BOT5T7439

Invit 80760368
Invi 80760805

Ramboll
Inv# 1940014916

Minnesota Native Landscaping
Inv# 34958

Jones Haugh Smith
Inv# 43281
Inv# 43246

Fabyanske, Westra Hart & Thomson
Inv # 249035

Brad Kramer, Secretary

Alan Q. Bakken, Treasurer

Project Fund- Shell Rock River Watershed District

Unpaid Bill Detail
August 2, 2022

404 Subwatershed Project
404 Subwatershed Project
404 Subwatershed Project
404 Subwatershed Project
404 Subwatershed Project
404 Subwatershed Project
404 Subwatershed Project
404 Subwatershed Project

404 Subwatershed Project

407 Subwatershed Project

406 Subwatershed Project

102 Erosion and Water Control

102 Erosion and Water Control
102 Erosion and Water Control

407 Subwatershed Project

407 Subwatershed Project
407 Subwatershed Project

502 Dredging

104 Erosion and Water Control

104 Erosion and Water Control
404 Subwatershed Project

501 Dredging

$ 40.29
$ 72.00
$ 131.00
$ 85.00
$ 3349
$ 39.33
$ 47.00
5 615.00
% 150,00
$ 120.23
$ 2.898.00
% 969.00
$ 1.342.50
$ 4.022.50
$ 8.69
$ 116.96
$ 17995
% 1.802.00
4 12.955.00
$ 2.176.70
$ 1,540.00
$ 1.941.00
TOTAL

1,063.11

150.00

120.23

2,898.00

6,334.00

305.60

1,802.00

12,955.00

3,716.70

1,941.00

31,285.64







Resolution 2022-09
Plan Approval Part 2
Orr Wetland Restoration, & I[C&E Wetland Enhancement

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District Board of Managers (“Board of Managers”) pursues the mission
of implementing reasonable and necessary improvements to the water-related and other natural resources within its
boundaries;

WHLEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District (the “District”) is charged with implementing the Shell Rock
River Watershed District Watershed Management Plan (the “Plan”);

WHEREAS, project goals and objectives set forth in the Plan include:

e Improve water quality and clarity to District lakes
Improve and enhance waterfowl habitat

e Maintain efficient systems and reduce transport of sediment, nutrients and pesticides into surface waters
through the drainage systems

o  Minimize flood damage to property and preserve the function of the floodplain

e  Restore and retain water upstream throughout the watershed

e Preserve existing rural and urban wetlands and encourage restoration and enhancement

WHERES, the District has two projects with parcels located in close proximity to each other and the overall scope
encompasses work and engineering over all two projects for a better cumulative result to accomptlish wetland
management and water flow;

WHEREAS, the two parcels are |. Orr Wetland Restoration initiated on November 10, 2020 by Resolution 2020-19,
and 2. IC&E Wetland Enhancement initiated on November 10, 2020 by Resolution 2020-20;

WHEREAS, the Project Plan encompasses integrated design plan and water flow and wetland management for both
projects Orr Wetland Restoration, & IC&E Wetland Enhancement;

WHEREAS, the Board of Managers having reviewed the Project Plan, and has determined that approval of the Project
Plan will further the objectives of the Plan;

WHEREAS, the District has pursued a comprehensive watershed approach to reduce sedimentation and improve water
quality including filter strips, rock inlets, nutrient management systems, water and sediment basin installations, rough
fish management practices, installation of fish barriers, septic system inspections, stream bank and ditch restoration
projects and the installation of rain gardens.

THEREFORE, the Board of Managers hereby finds that the Project has the potential to promote the public interest and
welfare, is practicable, and conforms to the watershed management plan as set forth above.

NOW THEREFORE, be it hereby Resolved that the Shell Rock River Watershed District:

Sec. 1: Approves the Project Plan Part 2 as presented by ISG; and
Sec. 2: Authorizes District staff to conduct work as needed to present this project to the Board for final
review and public hearing as required by law.

Date: August 9, 2022

Gary Pestorious Brad Kramer
SRRWD Board Chairman SRRWD Board Secretary






[RRET]

13308

I1LIL

3NNIAY HL0L9 ONY LS
QVOH ALNNOD 40 INYHAYNO MN
NIA. ¥IMHYW 21130030 LOANW

90°8621=NOILYAIT1I "W'd

oSl

3ON3UII38 SNOILY 110348

WOD ONISHRUIDINO Y TIVKI
YOG WV EIOVNTI 20

1599 28€ 205 ‘INOHd

10095 NW 'OLYINVI

00€ 3LNS

133Y1S AYOXOIH LSVASLL
301440 OLVHINVW

*301440 ONIOYNYWN

"dML 3NV T3HIMOId
9 NOLLO3S

‘dML N3aTV
L NOILDO3S

‘NOILYDQ71 / ss3daav

123royd

6825-22€(20G):Hd

20096 NW ‘v31 1¥391v

13341S NIVIN 1SIM PLT
1owLsia

GIHSHILVYM HIAIY MO0¥ T13HS

“H3INMO

:X3ANI 193rodd

12HA T 9/ 5T
494082-12

YIOSTINNIA ATNNOD NMO8IIMS
1o1y¥1Ss1a
A3IHSYILYM HIALY|
MI0d T13HS

BRI
LNISNOD NILLINA HOMHd LEOHLAY
QLYOINA MO THE0D d3ISN I8 LON AVIK ONY ONI

ANOHD S B1 40 AL3d0dd FHL SI INFVIND0A SIHI

€98pg W

NOLLYLIHHALNISIA

NI LINSZY AVIN ANV 135 NV 1d TYNIDINO
NY LON §1 SIHL "20100 NI 8¥3ddY LON
$30Q LX3L SIKL 41 'S31d0I JOT02 NOdN
ONZ<30 SNYId 3STHL 40 ALINYIZ FHL
310N

tae

NOILVAYOXA 4Ny 01 W
TNOLYIOT ALIYAN 4O T <
{ZWEHOD OL 51 MO0 0D Ml
NYTd VIOMA SNOLI 713

NO SN N 4 SN NS A TON A 3 RS
TIVHS UOLOVHINGS NCILIELSNOD O YN €
SOIaN) T 20 SNOLIVAZT3 OKY. mza:(ui EEY WE

NCISONNOD
MNVATYS QIOAY O WIHIO HIYI WOEH GALVIOS!
ATANLOTHT FA TIVHS S AN AVTNSSIT Y L

3¢ OHVILIM - ONAYND

92 QNY1L34 - ONIQYEO

97 QNYILIM. - ONOYHD

52 ONYIL32 - ONIQWED

807 ML DWITVED

961 ONVILIM, - ONIOVYO

881 ONVIL3%, - ONIOVED

(L ONYTLIM: - ONIYED
£LONYL3M - OMOVED

L1 ONYIL3N, - OMIQYED

HHONYE - ONIQvHD

U308 N

INH0Hd - Ny Id

FTU408d- N id

92-C7 ONT1L3M

8L ONYILIM

e QNYT13M

L0 ONYTLIM

131NON 3 IV FT10MENY I
131N0N3Y INNIVIY] FUI0NNYTd
LIHOITAYQ H HONYHE' I1308eNYId
(310043 3 HINYHEI INIOHINY T
3118 G380d0Yd

3LiS ONILSIKT

SI¥I3a

$TIv130

$¥Ll3a

$M7130

SALILNYNO - STLON

il

X3ANI L33HS

Y

dYH NOLLYD0T

¥334N8

3L NOKY
ONIYYIID 3341
INFHIOVId TICdS
v HONOTS
3UYINI 0¥

{HONIN) 4NOLNOD
140MYi) 9N0INGD
AL ONNOHOHIONN
410313 ONNOUSHAANN
MELDITI AYIHEIAO

{HLOA 3did) 3111

Bl

(3e0H) 1¥3A N0

(dn) 143ATND

(g0 143ATN0

I¥d3y HOLIO N340
HOLI N3H0 0350d0Yd
JUERERE]

310< ¥3M0d

LNYHOAH

IAYLNI d0¥Q

3NM33L

3341 SNOYIIND

3341 Snenanza

THONI
190rYW! HNOLNGD

DILdO AZAS QUNOHOHZANN
ALNILAO GNNOBOYIANN
ALHLN Q¥3HEINQ

AL QNNOHDUIANN
INOHAIT3L ANNOHOHIANN
014171313 QNNOHDEIANN
HY10313 Q¥IHIIAT
SvS

Flry

FNL3LYAEY

ELTY

LH3AN

HOLIO N340 SNILSIX
ELERIES]

AMYANNOR ANTTI3N
3903 Y3LVY

TOXLVO3 $S300W
ELFUERERE]

3NITLOT ALM3ONd
INITAZM 40 LHSIY

a3s0d403dd

- — —1Em— — -

—_—

3NITNOILOFS H3LvNO -
3NITNOILD3S - — —
1A . —— -
ASYONNOS Q3HSYALYA:
DNILSIX3
aN3oa1

9.0G¢-LZ # 103rodd oSl

SNV1d NOILONYLSNOD AUVNINITIN

d V1OS3NNIN ‘ALNNOD NyOg33dd

10141S1d A3HSHILVM d3AId MO0d T13HS




13345

S31LILNVND
- S3LO0N

3% Cisiaie

YiDEINNN ALNNOD NHOEITHY

121yisia
A3HSHILVM H3IAIY
MIO0Y TT3IHS

= MO

ANZSNOD NILLIA HOIMel L7101 LIM
DN MO C3IOD a3SN 38 LON AYW GNY ONI

e
_ =,
02 b= a
.»um%zm%ﬁ_.ﬁ

¥ O AV S WO S

NOILVLIHAILNISIN

N| LINS3" AYW ONY L3S NYTd TYNIDINO
N¥ LON S$I SIHL 200D NI Yv3ddY LCN
$30Q LX3L SIHL ) '§3/00 OTOD NO=IN
ONZ<30 SNYId 3S3HL 40 ALIKYID JHL
3ICN

Q3LVH04HINON 38 TWHS 3L 1T

Y130 3711 ONILSIX3 01

LD3NNCD 338) 1334 01 OL TYNO3 ¥O Nkl 58371 LHOIZH 114 03800t ¥ HUM TTIL
JLYAINd 04 0IMOTTY 38 AINO TTVHS 3¢ 1334 0L NYHL H3LYTYO SI 3TIL 0350d0ke
341 H3A0 LHOIH 7il4 3HL FY3HM SITL 3LYAlEd 1TV SV TI3m Sy S271L J18Nng
ONILSIX3 TT¥ 4O NOILOINNOD TH1 HO4 03SN 38 TIWHS 3daM HIINIONT IHL AR
(13A0YddY 40 0313(03dS ZSIMHIHLO SSITNN ‘FHL ONILSIXS 3HL NVHL Y300V | 3215
AX3N 3H1 ¥O 32IS 3WYS IHL FTIL RLIM 03 1DNHLSNOD 38 TIVHS SNOILO3NNOD 3111

UL ONILSIXG 3HL 50 301 WYIHLSdN
IHLNO 3711 0350d0Md 3HL G1 U3LIINNOD 38 LSOW SNOILIANNCD 3TL TV

W3L1 Q18

JAILIIASTH OL TYLNIQIONI 38 TTWHS NOILOINNOD 04 A¥VSS3IIN SONILLIZ ¥IHLO
ONV 3711 ONILOINNOD ‘S331 'SON38 TTv AHYSSIOIN 03W3I0 ISIMUTHLO SSINN
3L53YN02 38 033N 3018 WY3H1SdN KL ATNG '3NL ONILSIXT 40 SONISSOHO LY

3N ALMIdOY 40 NOIL¥I0T TYNLIY HIIYW OL 07313 IHL
M @318700Y 38 TIVHS SIMT ALYIdOMd NO 38 OL GINDASIO THY L¥H] STHVIN <OM

« DVINI dOYG 2V, 8Y

404 Qivd 38 TIM ANV LNO3S010 01 BOI¥d 183N03 YINMOGNYT ¥3d 'ONISIAT 1AL

TYNIZ d314v Q3NNE ONY NMOT LND 36 AV SIHVLINI ¥FINIDNT 3HL A8 QININRIZL3Q
SV '03cdY0 38 AV MOT3 3DYJENS I¥vL OL O3ANLNI LON JuY LYHL SINVIN cOBO

SP2LI AYd INLJIST

HIHL OL WINITIONI 38 TIVHS S1TIN| LE3AIND ONV STHVLNI dONE ONNOY
SNIdYHS HONIN SNY1d 3HL WO ABYA LvHL SNOILYASTI G13)4-N| HO4 30YW 3
T4 NOILVSNIJWOD WNOILLIGOY ON ONY HOV3 AS HO4 QIvd 38 TIIM SINYLNI cO¥C

30/He QI8 LINN 3HL ¥3d JONVHD INTWNDITY

3H1 01 3N0 301 037WLSNI 40 3571004 HYINT TWNOILIOQY ¥O4 A1 YSN3dW0D

38 ANG T ¥OLOVHINGD 3HL 03NDISIT ATIVNIRIO S SONILUS IWYS

3HL 321N 0: 30YW 38 TIIM 5180433 77¥ NOILONYLSNOD DNIMNT ¥IINIONT 3HL
AB Q3IAOYddY 38 TIVHS NOILYDILSIANI 3111 01 3NQ 3AVA SIONYHD INSWNDITY ANV

HNOH 3HL AB NOLLYEILSIANI 37/L SY HO=
Qivd "NOILONHISNOD OL ¥0Md SNOILYATTI ONY SNOILYIO01 1L ONILSING Adi¥3A

STYIMILYIN ONY SINSNIMINOIY NOILYTIWASNI ¥3d0de
404 SNOILYDISI03S 01 H343¥ UL NIVHA TWHNLINOROY TT¥ B0 STHIHI LYW
F18Y14300% ATNO 3HL 38 1M dOH ONV 340H G310N ATTYOIFID3S SSTINN

H3TTYWS ONV S3HOM Bl 371i NO 035N 38 10N

TNHS SON3E .57 ONIE HIVI NIIMLIE NI L3S (v LSY3T LY HUM SONE a1l N
HLIM G3LONYLSNGD 38 LS 187 NYHL 43T SONIE ANY YIINIIN3 3HL A8
A3A0YddY SSTINT SONIE Q3LY2IYEYS Tyd SY Q3 LONAULSNOD 38 TTvHS SCNIB 1Y

NOILYTIVLSNI 3L OL

TYLNIQIONI 38 TTYHS NOILOINNOD 3HL ¥3ZNIONT IHL AB 30 03A0UddY ¥31dN0D
LHIILY2LYM ¥ HLIM 30VA 28 ONY Ty[43LYW NOILYONNOS ¥YINNYHO N 03SYONT
ONY 030038 38 TI¥HS S3dAL 3did 0350408d MY TWISSIT 40 NOILOINNDD FHL

NOILYTT¢LSNI 3711 OL TANIAIINI
38 TTVHS SNIgdVD  37IL GISO-0¥ IHL CINI GILIINNCD I 118N HO 3LYAIE
3L Y¥3HLONY §SI NN INIWIO3S IHYL LON OL 03ddv 38 1SN SANI 3TL 11y

W31/ Q)8 3AILD34S3Y OL
TYINIAIONI DI¥EY2 3TLXILOTD NI GIed v ONY Q30NYE ‘TYIMLYN NOILVONNCH
HYINNYES NI 03SYINI ONY 030038 38 TIYHS 5331 ONY 'SONILLIS 'SCNIE TIY

QYYA JIBND 3HL AB MO4 Q|¥d 38 TIM ANY

AN3W3DYTd TH0436 L=INIONS 3HL A 03A0UAAY 38 TS TWIHALYR NOILYANNOS
30 3SN IHL INISTd 3 STI0S Z18YLSNN ¥O ITEY.UNSNA 1 G250 38 TIYHS
TWIH3LYIY NOILYONNOS BYINNYED  SNOILINISIQ HOH SNOILYOI4(036S OL 3347y
NOILYTTYLSNI 371 QRYONVLS OL TYINICION| SI ININ3SYINI ONY ONITO3E 3did 1Y

PEINIBIES
SSZNN NOILYTTYLSN! 3111 OL TYINITIONI 38 TT¥RS ONIJv 13 336L SNOINYTI30SIN

03G33N 3H2HM 03033S-3H

38 LSNA ONY $391L0VMd NOLLONHISNOD 34¥S HO4 AdYSSID3N HONTHL ¥ 30 HLOIM
3H1 01 Q31138 1T¥HS SHIJ4NB SSYND ONY S3HOLIQ QWOY SONISS0UD OY0Y
HONOMHL ONVEHNLSIO AL¥I0Nd JLYANE TUNLINORIOY NON ANY BY1SIO LON
TIVHS HLYMS 3HL SINIVNOITY 03500k 3H1 /071104 CINOHS SAYOX SS30IV 1T
ANIWNSITY 3711 03S0cCG IHL NO 3U3IN3D 38 LON O33N HLYMS 3HL 42 NvHL
YITNY] §2111 HO4 SINIVNDIY 1L 0ISO0Hd DNOTY HLIYMS 100051 ¥ ONY 8531
MO 3] 5T ¥O4 SINIWNDITY 371 0ISCA0k DNOTY HIVAMS A0IM 1004 004 ¥ NIHIIM
0L ALALLDY NOILOMELSNOD LIAIT T1¥HS HOLOVYINOD JILON ISIMEIHLO SS3TNN

i

S

43

<

S3LON NOILY TTYLSNI 3711 WH3NID

HIINIONI 3HL
A8 O3HNSYI S 'SINVEYNLSIO 40 340¥ ¥3d 00Z 1S 40 LNNOWY NY NI _NIW3SY3
NO2N G3IHIY ZH1 40 3AISLNO SIOVAVT TIY Avd TWHS HOLTVRINOD 3HL

HOLOVYLNOD 3HI A8 38N YO SHINMOANYT A 031TddNS
N338 3AYH SNOILYD01 3L ILVAIMd SNYId 353HL NO NMOHS 1L 3LvARId 1TV ONY
ANY 304 ALPIGISNO4S3H HO HIAO ALIOHLAY ON S3%Y.L AUMOHLAY IOYNIVHA 3HL

TYADPRY OJ

HOIYd NOLLIGNOD HOO< NI SHINYY HO SNOIS ANY J0 GIIJILON 38 178 ¥33N/DN2
3HL 03/4103dS 3SIMHBIHI0 SSTINN LI3rCd 2HL OL L1500 TYNOILIGQY ON

1V QI1V1SNIZY ONY 0IAOWSY HC 0310310l 38 TTYHS SAHYYIA ONY SNIIS 1Y

Q31410395 ZSIMYIHLO SSTINN 133M0kd IHL 01 LSO OK
1¥ Q2uvd3Y 38 TIVHS NOILINKLSNOZ ONIXNT OIBANLSIQ 3UY LYHL STUL ONILSHE

QIAFHIY NII8 SYH IONYTIZNOD TILND

LINIWAY QTOHHLIA HOIONY SNOILYM3d0 3533 DL LI IHL SIAYISTY ¥3INIONS
3HL SLN3WND0Q 10VHINOT 3HL 1 FONFHIRAY NI 0313TJWO0J 3B 2SN NOILIS
101A3btd 3HL NI HHOM TW 'NOLLD3S M3N ¥ NO BNIONINAOD OL HOldd ¥33NIONT
3HL AB 40 Q3IAOHdGY SSINN SNOLLDIS 2700¢'¢ N INOQ 38 TTYHS YoM 1

W31 Q18 JAILOIASTH O TYLNICIONI 38 TTYHS DIEYd =TX31039

ONY NOLLYAYDXE T 8311 Avd 31¥HYA3S ¥ OL W.NIOIONI 81 dvdidit SSIINN

‘03 1TYLENI GUvA 218N 3HL AB Olvd 38 TTVHS S3ILINYNO YHcly TT ¥33NIONS
3HL A8 03YINDTY 38 AV ALLINYNO TYNOILIQTY J3LYWILSI 3uY SILNINVYND eviigid

NOILYHOLSIH OVOY £0 ONISSOHD 0L TLVITION| 38 TTWHS IDVHNS 2L¥OIO0Y

VACWY 33UL HLIM ONIBYITD

IALLYLIDIA AAYIH SY OV JHL AB ¥C4 QIVd 28 TIVHS TYAQWIY 3HL V3HL

‘331 3A0W3Y ¥ SINIWNOO0 NOILONYLSNOD 3HL NI LNC GITTWD LON 3u¥ S33¢L
4l JONIYNTI0 HOY3 AB 404 QlYd 35 TIWHS . 33ML IAONIY.- SY LNO 03170 $334L

W3L1 018 WAOWIY
33ML HLIM ONIEYZTO 2ALLYLIDIA AAYIH OL WINSQIINI 38 1VHS ONIBEMY ONY
TWAOWIYH 33Y L YIINIONT FHL AB 0IACUddY SSIINN LININ3SY3 NOILONKLSNOD

Q3MOTTY IHL VHLIM ONY S301L0Vd NOLLONM¥LSNOD 34vS H0- AHYSSIIIN
SV GI1314W0D 38 AIND TTYHS TWAOKIY ITL HLIM INIAVITO 3ALLVIIIIA AAVEH

Q31310348 38IMYIHLO SSTINN XHOM
3HL OL WYINIQION 38 TTYHS ONY SLNFANO0Q LOVELNND FHL OL 3ONYAR0DIY
NI'38 1TYHS SY34Y 038UNLSIO 40 NOILYICLSTH ONV SNIQYO ONI3ATT A4S 1Y

HIINIONZ 3H1 A8 0IAOHY SSIINN ONNOBD ONILSIXI

IWOY4 2 MOT38 HON3¥L 3HL NI G30v78 38 1TWHS TI0SA0L ON 031 ¥dYd3S ONY 401
NO TI0SdOL d33% O1 30¥W 38 1MwHS S140493 TTv IOVAIVEG 303diI LOV CL 5V
Y34V NOLLINKLSNOD NI ATNIAT Q3udS 38 1WHS S 1048 03LVAYOXS SNYTd HL
NI ¥3HMIST3 0F1103dS SSITNN YIYY ONIONNOANS 3HL 40 H1d3C 10SdOL FHL
OLWYOJINNHO B, 30 HL43Q WNMANIA ¥ OL 030¥1d 3€ TIvHS TI0SJ0L F18ISSOe
IN31X3 3HL OL QIZININIA 3§ TIVHS NOILOVAROD HOIHM B0 ‘1334 (2) ML

401 31 1430%3 TI0SOL 30 LNIWI0V1d OL MORid 021 I¥dNOD 38 TTYHS TTIHDYE
S3dAL 108 IL¥HY43S OL NOILONYLSNOD ONI¥NQ QYW 38 TTYHS 130343 1

NCUYOIHIDdS 31 viddObedy
JHL N 1§17 LONAOHd AFAOYdAY THL OL MHONDD TIVHS MLV 'L1N0 4373 §)
WYSLYW DI3i33dS ON 21 SNV IHL NI 03IAI036S S 38 Y-S TYRELIYW 190008

TWINIAONI S 133r0Yd 341 HO5 DNRIZLYMID 117

SNYTId NOILONHLSAOS 3AILOY 6O STUNASI0ME NMOTLNHS SSTATY
ATT¥313192dS 04 03d0TIATA 36 TIVHS NY8 ML BIINONI 3HL AB 0IAONLEY
883NN NOSYIS NOILONY ISNOJ NIAID FH1 40 51 4380100 AB 03131dNOD LON
S1103r0Md 3HL 41 10N INCD INIHIA3S ONY NOIINIATSD NOISOHI NOILYZITIBYLS
318 404 NYTd NOILONYLSNOD ¥ALNING ¥ LIWENS TIVHS HOLOWIINOD 3KL

SNOILYTNS T ONY SLINHSd ALRIOHLNY
QYON T¥D0T0L WHQINCD TIVHS ONY SNOILYHOLSTE QYO 0L T¥INITIONI
38 TIYHS IDYNDIS TONLNUD J134¥H: GNY 'NOILYNIQNOCO 3D¥nOIS QV0H 1Y

{SW3L( 018 3N102¢83Y OL TYLNICIONY
YITIVWS ONY 8} SLSTLNO TIv NO GITTVLSNI 38 TIVHS SQ¥vND IN3O0K

H3LINYIQ IAISNI IHL OL ¥33d SNY1d IHL NI 0=ON3N33Y SNOISNIWIT Zdid TT¥

WY LSOl VY WA N
kameE450m0<z,<mo<z_<kz_<2||.<rwmoku<xhzoozc,kojmhmzoooz_mzn

‘310N LOArO¥d TvHaN39

0

EITE




i L
gg 40

23319
SIN —_— SIN
HON3HL NOOdS 340H HON3YL NOOdS do4
FTYMS IVOIdAL
STivi3ia Q31410348 TSI+ L0 SSTTH* SHOLVOLIIDS
eid 71 NO 035VE 361 0SS0 L
MW R
N VR AT T W JFC AR VB L i ek T
2 SNGILYDIH03S S HEHNLOVANVIY T HIIN AAD T
ON L2TrOH4 N30 | : [ B N LI S SR
—~r 31y INSST WNISO | IS310N
== |
. s A8 OINDIS3Q
= v ABNAIHG
(2d) STV 3T B/057 3NN 371

. Dore _
90062-12 ON 103 0N _nll .In._

/) e
— ke T D /ﬂmw&)aﬂ.

I ST o o & A O 00 ./ ATHINYHDIN) Y3 V¥ e )

= — I ey £ : AL oSS LNIAISINS BNV S A A

! —: | F— o A AIALY

i D L I Sive & T

3 ‘ #

v -

&

AL ONTONO 0350d0Md

N
%\WMM/VW eSS
U
s

L
YT HONTL R
3INGIHIS NOISIAZY 83T HONTL =

s EL IS “
A s T SR
VLOSINNIN AINNOD NHD83344 %%WW\MW%MWM@M Wu“&;%)«.\ﬁW\/\.»%.
R R R g s £
S N ._ m
1oluisia SN : _ g
SRR
QIHSUILYM HIAIY AN VN
MJ0d 113HS
LNISNOD NIL LHMAN HOI¥d LNOH1 1A |
41¥0174N1Q HO TIJ0D G 35N T JON AW ONY INI
SNONS S B 40 AIN3ONE 3H1 9 INFAMOOD Sl
— o oNon ————-ava
A
kS o2 d.“.u 2 SIN SN SN
Dﬁﬂﬁﬂ?ﬂv‘mnrﬁ NOILYANNOL BY INNVHD HLIM HONIHL WOL1108 1¥1d 3daH HON3HL WOL1L08g 114 dOd
WO OGS W HON3HL WO1108 1v1d 3daH =y
mu‘.lP - hﬂ"ﬂ.?ﬁ“ﬂ“‘r\‘u HIIYTO S YINTHIIHA 'SNOLI ¥ A5 30T SHIEN OV IINYIA Zdic THLHO .uicmm N S
: st Bl gV b A g k ® | A et T Y 4 L S e 7345 ¥R L0
NOLLY1IHAYILNISIA L R AT e O B e 5 Tt L 4 i AYS ML 38T

h LWYEDY AYTY ONV L35 NI YMIDaRO

THHLYAISSY D NISY TH3LWI | SST) ULSY
NY LON S SiHL "MO100 NI Hv3ddY LON Y L FTV AT TV RESY NVHL am:&“,ﬁﬁ;hn«. M.vé NI G25VON3 ATINZ B TIVHS L3345) NYHL LY LHOIH T ¥ HUK 3die T
$300 LX3L SHL 1S40 HOTOD NOHN TR s AT o i B i
N30 SNV 3STHL 40 ALNYIO FHL A T 3 PSR et e 30 TYHS TIAYOVS VY INSNESYINZ WY TIRVID ONGE32 MV e
“3I0N T 5
'S3LON 310N

1. =
A = it - =
T = SNIOTIE MRS T e L ol MY H

]

|
|
s N o | 2
DR AIIIARLY, : NRAILSALERA 5 % :
N RAIIAIAA . G . 23
R RGN S N T e
/Méﬁ“&»\&@@&\&m«ww ST _ ARSI 3 2
SIS SIS S

I

7




133

s7ivi3a

Ors el WM

“en anower s

< L ln b B
N Nt 0
906212

VIDSPOaN ALNNOD NUOEI RS

1J1y1sia
|G3IHSHILVYM H3AIY
MJ0Y T13HS

s

SIN

IYAOW3Y 3dId 3131dW0D
HLIM Y0079 3711

SS¥H S7ONIZONOH ATAYNOSYIHY K1 SLTTS3h T0S 42 40 IVONTIB JyHL THISNI (0

AR N
10 3Nk 3HOY INIATA '8
“ Y 19404 0) V0 L MOTTY (v

SHOVMLHO SOY2L ININAINDT 3HL OL TYRLY
GNYW H2 N OV N3N 31 YBYIS 410V 10N S3CT

TULHLN BN IS NN T I

s
Q30338 7 MHS SONS 2114 3HL 20 INXOOTE ML 302 3L ONILIXE MO ONE3 N3 HOHS b21a IN3A3HG O UBHOU8 35 TIVHS HONFHLTILVA

e

NI YT AN
AR Y ALY,
\\x\\\\\\\\ww\\\\

ATV
0500055455, vac
Il

s

L1 DO 0

SIN
o018 AL

IS WL MO GOOM
LI 39Vid VIOTIH I AviT €D NDHOHO'3 JHONOD UL SMNIIS ¥ILAY LNONO ¥O 3UHINGD AT3HAI3S 3140 A1 ONY I7S TitiMDicey HL MO o2 FLY K1 ONF TULHOVE ovD
1 RS RATY C  TAESITE RV b vy A ) e

(V38 0 TS ST
QLG0T DI

. wcay 1SNYTd DL 3341033 00. NI SR 0VWLSI0 i3 Jim e

L o R

INFENOD NILLMA ORI 10O LIM
43LY211870 A0 0 340 OFSN 38 LON AV ANY NI
ANOMD S B | 40 A [¥3d0Ud IWL St INFANDOQ =114l

TR o= D — e
e g — P— |°w
< 02 Sie
i Ay
WM M i e e

2 el W T 44 4 e B SV | P Tl
w3 Ah e Al Al bt

NOILVLIHAHILNISKN

NI LINSTH AYW ONY L3S NY1d TYNIDRD
NY LON SI SIHL "HO109 NI HY3dd¥ LCN
S§300 LX3L S1HL 41*S31d4C0 ¥OT00 NOen
ONFd3d SNYId 353HL 40 ALYYID 3L
TN

SIN
13711N0O ATNL LV dvHdId

@oavs 1T

¢ e
M0
E
2f
=9 i
VIO 3did
Odvdiy TYNINON
SNOISN3WIQ

SIN
137100 JIL 1V UY1100 dWD TYOIdAL

Es
Q3LYOSH3d YN 035040k O-
w T AL ST S

T

3T AR T
18 M21 V3 WYITRYID MLHOS L0aC
SIH LY HOLIVHLNOT 31

0 W W w1 e
SNYTd IHL NI QILANISIT 38 1084 SSTNNHL OVY 3215 VAU HOS SINIWEIND 3

‘SALON

1L ¥2ADD QY10+ OTEEY:
D345 JEY 4 11Xl




M
Ll

3dNLONYLS 13TIN0 L1

SIlvi3aa

Eyt PU— PR — — —
g-8 NOILO3S s
ON19TrONd IN3ITD B T S /
= U e 0 A e ks i SARCT J
T 8 08~ N oAV N D o T s ¥ - ,
- v FIQ 03506084 & <dfrepeomide A et /
- - S s LS T W

L4 wom |

1 T TUNC M

~ mmraricus

=
sz | H.- Rty

i
1 /
i — 1 EReCINT RG] /
- : 305 200w 0910 -1
= W Y e /
- -+ - l\_
= = j E— SONVOR W2t At by /
Y T S 1 h_.
TCRIE Aﬁlr <~ F,
VIGE TN ANV MUOEI IR T 4 7<
_ 7 00 58k = WK
LONYT 1M
1o1ulsia T ¥

O3IHSUILVYM HIAIY . L
MO0¥ T113HS .

SAroNd

INISNOD N2LI[HA MO LNOHLIM
T31YDI19NT HO Q40D Q3SN 38 LON AvI ONY INI
ANOMD § 9| 40 1430 FHL S| INFANDOQ SIHL

s

v-¥ NOILO3S

e 0..?»%&_ wvs et

b v
L, NP G 305 A TR .
B SN S iy 1 R s a4 e 4§

“NOILY L3I INISIN
NI LINSTY AVA ONY 135 NYTd TYNISIIO
NY LON S( SIHL ‘40102 NI Hv3ddy LON 8 =]
E300 (3L EML 4 B3 ¥0I00 NOdN -
ON330 SNYTd ISTHL 40 ALMYID THL ﬁ i

3ION

THM TR T

1.1:...;
UM R S T

SETEA e e




0f 40

9 _ sin

13345 WH3E LS aY0OHd ALNNOD

_ 2140 WIINIS Y S3EIS TV N0 0443 3RQTIOMS WIsIIVA WKIE ¢
_ NGILDYE00 NI J0KA QHVANIS %35 01 0301 18 017CHS VALY WH38

:€310N

TR 1 D8 10 $3TE VM AD

sT7iv.i3a

3L

o CINTm NN
o 3Ly 3NSSI VNIDING

ovK AB IMIATY
3 AP G3NDI3I0 Spwa 01090000
wr AB NI 9ar0)
zhia) S1V.3C 91052 ECCRAT]
94062-iC ON  33rOHd
|
ERIETR ive”
P B0 ORI
VLDSINMIN ASKNOD NHOTIZH S

._.u_x._.w_n . . ;e
|oaIHSUILYM HIAIN _“
MJ0¥ T13HS 1§ HYSD

LAvoma

T

o

LNASNOD NTLLINA HORE LNOHIIM
03.1¥01 1210 ¥0 Q31407 TISN 38 LON AV ONY NI
ANOED S 91 10 ALNIJONd 11 S| INJWNDTO Bik |

B e

SIN

SIN
SUNLONGLS WH3a NIvEa 155 ez FHNIDALLS IUNQG ZHVINY 0D

T HONI 2 40 TCISINOHITMN 13740 030%°d 70 TIvHS 3400 AVTD

O S ket s

204D WOININ Y S0 T AD 24430 38 TS 31N K8
ADEDYAHCD HOLOOHS GYVONNLS %58 OL 0231 38 THUS VLWL N28

‘S31ON

NOLLYLIWSYILNISIW

NI LINSTY AV ONY L3S NYId TYNIDIEO
NV LON SI SIHL "H0710D NI ¥v3dd¥ LON
$300 LX3L SIHL 1 *S31dOD HOTO0D NOdIn
ON3IJ3Q SNYTd 3STHL 40 ALAYTD IHL
310N

N
2403 C50E 5t

3 2 WIYWD

040
WN.¥S 31100
LT
#41 0NPOY9 0350dCkS




1oluLsia
Q3IHSYILVM HIAIY
MIO0Y TT13HS

"NOLLV.LINaYAINISIN

NILLINSIY AVW ANV L3S Nvd TYNIDINO
NV LON SI STHL HOT00 NI Hv3ddv LON
§30Q LX3L StHL 41 'S3Id00 YO0 NOdN
ON3d30 SNYId 3S3HL 30 ALRVTID 3HL
3ION




31IS a3s0doyd

X8 NMYHT
ETaEL]

ON LO37ONd

121d4Lsia
AIHSUILVM HIAIE
MO0d T13HS

"NOILYLIFHAHALN
NI LINS3H AVA ANY 135 NYTd TYNIDINO
NV LON SI SIHL 30700 NI ¥v3ddv LON
5300 LX3L STHL 3l “$31d0D YO0 NOdN
ON3d30 SNV 3S3HL 40 ALNVYT] 3HL
310N




6

L

(ILnou3y
4 HONvyg)
I1140¥d-NV1d

i

O JFN0 (YWD

=F T 3Iv0 1SS VNSO
o AnGIMIATN |

T

i

(204 3 14OM % NV 1 87057
905212

1o1dl1sia

MO0Y T13HS

laaHsyaLYm uaA

,u?b-

A M AN €] TP Bt S | e

7&31:5 ] -

0 NV I W S| VY &b aadnan ) | 1

NOILY.L3HdYILNISIA

NI LINSTY AVIN ONY L3S NY1d TYNIDIIO
NY 1ON §1 SIHL "HOTOO NI ¥v3ddY LON
$30Q LX3L SIHL A1 S3dOD ¥OTOD NOdN
ON3d30 SNYId ISTHL 50 ALIEYTID IHL
310N

m o5t = OG- o0 i ¥ (i3 0
. s - iy N N e he i U XN
B BE I BT gs BB #3 BX  BR 28
@ o =54 2= o~ 2o Sa o R~ G Lo
b4 b & B E ] g 3
oszL
. (IS
L LR T N T T )
ozzv (NOI ONMISNOJ 01 HOId
NELYIR A L3S AN
TR LA
ERIE LTI
08Z1 00 W

opeazl
0062} |

SKERZL
Q'68¢h

5GE8Z)

v 88zZ1

JHONWIE
\6...3._ 21038003

_ _ /r_
| _ I _.“._,ﬂ,.f_

f, ) N
.,./z./.,..f B

MRS

~.r/r J

R
P TR RS

AT TH ?sgk\
L]
T DED TSR

[~ T AN >
Sa mh =
B BX :
o e
= -
oseL |
2
04zt
MO 3T D) O} e
NOILVOOT LoD 4zl
UTEE eI
TTLONUSE .01 D 2T oszr |
A (WSS ThERE T
A

p -
v b e, \I\_nﬂ..; ...i.ﬂt»b..t.l
‘e

\\\




% 20 - [JET: T T : =T ; E 72T
° F .m, BE Ba B4 BE 2o 2 = B ]
2= & 88 g2 B2 Bg Bg BE 8z
- ‘r‘ umn .“9 “lL.B Nb WL Wﬂu am ﬁnn
304 f—— -
szl o8zl
L8 CLI+0YLS
{LHODITAVYA VTR RN R
T aezL (ca1Y HLIM HOMKY BYTTOD 240} m
: :ozgmv o6zt 9£'962.=NOILVAZTT AN(LIULAD GET,
S — W HINYNE LHOAYD
FN40Ud-NV1d
e 00T . ooet
O 33 LN e
= il Bier ) [
wr 45 N $3463 40,2 (1, 3veD
Tl TN v NN W s e
84052l L E-L
1
1
— '
i AR 53 . ¥
T 3475 MDA T -__ \ 3
VIOSINNIA AINNDD NEORITE: | , 4.. - — ——
I
]
]
1214¥1Ssia T .
(o - " - "
|G3HSYILYM HIAIE — T A =

MI20d T13HS

3

. .
ALt mjohzoo.oz:m,xm

R s R s

?W JHNUONMLS THHINI

NOLYLIHIEIINISIV
NILINSFY AV ANY L35 NYTd TONIDING
NV LON SI SIHL OO0 NI ¥¥3dd¥ LON
S300 LX3L SHL 1 300 HOTOD NOd(
AN343G SNY1d 3STHL 40 ALIEYID 3HI
FION

1324 N} 2TVOS

P RURTE

Z,
}
| :. M-




[T > S

OTE;

UPON COLOR COPIES. IF THIS TEXT DOES
ORIGINAL PLAN SET AND MAY RESULT IN
MISINTERPRETATION.

THE CLARITY OF THESE PLANS DEPEND
NOT APPEAR IN COLOR, THIS IS NOT AN

N

L

200

100
SCALE INFEET

.

0

a
!
<
g
S
5
a
x
o
a
o

ENT

SHELL ROCK
IVER WATERSHE

B
3
S
-
4
<2
z
5
?
F
H
2
&
:
E
3
2
2
2]

501A
o

25076 AN 8 PROFILE (P17)

=TT
21-25076
e
"

DR BEE TATE —-

CLIENT PROJECTNO

DISTRICT

SLVTSER, SO

HLWLWLD B

i

PLAN-PROFILE
(MAINLINE
REROUTE)

S=gtt

oF

11

a8
b
dg
28
3=l
23
S i
= 4’
Tl
-3
./'-'
pe
lof 1/}

=
‘-\-_‘_“'\‘

| recaons counry

W
A
Uil
1310
1250

1280

1270

(VERIFY OEPTH AND LOCATION PRIGR TO CONSTRUC!

CONTRCT IR 12 TIC @k

CONETRLET DLF T TLEGETIN

SIAD0 10 1

STA 78

CONSTRUCT 103

ST 1ok 0 Jhei

£

e 3

wesazL of

96624

1300

1310

1270

1260



=
T 11T &
I P
- w 2 : | 2w m
vz |l I g | eZR
eyt |E < n - | o2 935 N
kaog I sto i Sl || K2 || ©
2oy 4 E - i i 4 2 ﬁ
2Ee |E -2 - i il <=4
Bagz, e oz g s LEEEG &= L
sicizlp zxa EELEH e 5
gz |l »n u i‘ gigéiéa 5
A > 8
i os2e [0 = d o 4
ggesze E o g § & § =
" [ 1‘: l . '
N l \ I !gffét?
] 'm\ 1 ! | T | 4
gl If !

Sycl li h I ~ 25 : ez
Z‘$’ iy 1“‘ . - - clezs o
3 12 ) |}: J\\ | } Qq n [

] N 1 T '-, |
W 'Il !1 A : !
I ' TR ! |
! a;|1ip\ i ) I BT 3
1§’i1\ I -'
Hl‘[ |l | : m
_ I | i i
\ Ul | /! - i
LT ||1|\ | o cach 4
i l', | ! ]
11 - W 3
AT
o
(I )
(A kit
1 i 11 :
A o
3 AT S
' Iy ) ,\\:
. AL R wosz
Iy il' \11 o
I \
l \ Il| “ ac'5azh of
=| il Ill Gesel
| LI &
Il I L]| || =m Ls's8zh 5
l“l It v‘l Ez ZveeL
oy |
il ( 1 ii gg 9950z
I / | j" \ | ! % 05624
o LS gl |
2 fif ' i J I S 4
k‘% m '1 g
s “w[ ﬂ ”I' ol e
‘x m’ M % ,
i g . et o
t o) |
fl o
h Wi .
it _l FolgE roazs
il |! I i 66z o
- f Il I(' “]! hh 992} &
pr /' i 1r||” I it
r lln[n Il
L .
3 s £ i ||'.|!| I i
2o -
s 2 Ml apperi o
7/ % i {1 | i
LAYy f'l.’f,f E i Hl il ;
g s
~ l{"'!{;1 i "\\' I J‘ri It i
bo DRERE S i fi i i
TN B i\ | ||J'|r
e 3 i “1 I :lh 3 ]
"\ e q'l & o3 [ ggé sz 3
PR ¢ [ |'| {thfln il 2 .
-é'."-J" ;,- - -Q: : 7 ii:l IH J“ ::i £ :
— I 1
7 'j‘;r O II: 1|1"‘:I| ' o
'..la. ' 1 "-;.._."'I _I,-\-. 1] Il
EERESRL i
¥ /f'-ﬂ[',’ e DY\ ! :|.”|A',I'| - s N
W TR S R - 5 § & §& &
A f{, BT i T Y i, n 2
’___ 14 f il ) Jl L T = 7 } il
y Fipiee A ! [y NN
ST 1) L ) S il ‘|| i
S ] A\ T ~4
TN byl Ii( P AN "‘«\1 ¥ \.“ ,r! :1 'E_n! Ll 1' -
R o F T
3 b



€l

Ll ANVILIM

1334 NI 3OS

—" ™

00¢ gL )

O LD
e wwwes oo
SO -
- ;
— - =
b : i
L ik fovt e S BB
9.057:17 ) -
C B e T =

T A Mot e
WIDSONNITT AINNOD NEDE TS

121y.1s1d
Q3IHSYILYM HIATH
MO0¥ TT3HS

Sy

2t 55

g P
]

e 7 1.:.”

7 141 11 HN0INGD 0350408

Q0 G6c) 1MW

8F 1 ONV1LIM DONILSIX3

¥,
BN

sy
BSOS

ouy

.

LT

Sra o iy




ﬂ L334 NI 3OS _ 7
vi —r

g€ ANV1LIM

ViDSTNNIN ALNNOD MO |

1ol1u1sia
|O3IHSYILYM HIALE
MO0Y TI3HS

~ fomyc ON

£98YS

ISIHL 40 ALNYTD TH_
ETernil




m F FWUI NI 3OS

“
e N R o — e
- = = ¥ e :
— habiddmndaleded] == — —— —— ’ = . G081 WA
ke ! P
o SRV : s

i == T By b §° _ , Vi L 5 i
- F: ey / ; !
[— — |I.I|.vu!4-.«\nrk1 e Tkr‘l‘\.-s...“hz. = -ﬁ " = 2 s

VIDSINMM AINNOD NEORFIHEL |

FU—MFm—n L =L TR A TR PN LT o
O3IHSYILVYM HIAIY

MI20d 173HS =X

e

ILUINM $OMe) L~ OHLIA
QILYDITeNq H ST 78 LON AV GNY ONI

o | Yy -
o wow L Al A
s cewiit a
#% = Wharsde e e s
zb?u PN saﬁ.u._" :
SW W e S T e TS x

L3, AN 4 A O e
~0 No)) u._ﬂnf V00 S ML Y30 193N EL

£98pS oM

NOILYLIHdEILNISIA

NILINSTe AVIV ONY L3S NY1d TYNIDINO
NV LON 81 SIH1 "HOT0O NI ¥v3ddY LON
$300 1AL SIHL 41'$31d00 HOT0D NOd

GN3d3d SNYd 353HL 40 ALIIYID 3HL
310N

S
Z i
LI
HiMy 82 L TWTE 20 MT OO POMEIVE F0 ST VL AN I A ._ n m
i 5 = !
A J b c
i A
-0 [ AN -
¥ ¥ | BR, 15
| e y -
1 ; .
Y . &




!
40
i @ F 1934 N1 31908 . N
L B . €
— — ———— -

9Z-5Z ANV1L3IM 4 ’ : .....

LAl

TN [ DWCH 18D
== N ST WD

BABSEIE e B

1o1u1s1a
|[a3HSYILYM ¥IAIY
¥20d T13HS

| loovszy < e
$2 ANVYILam
a3sododd

AR AV MY S35 Y TNIS00
NV ION S| SIHL 4070 NI dY3ddV LCN
SS00 INIE Sl £ S3400 B0 NOe
ANIJ3Q SNYId ISIHL 40 ALIEVID kL
ENES




EE] (%40 [T D T T Y T v ¥ o g - [Ega = (o i TOT iy i YELY |5
= 5 &R A S8 S8 S e e 28 2R SR S8 B8 ] ] 2 S 2 b N s 8 & a B
L § § 5% 8 3 3 8 S 8 8¢ 5 ¥ ¥ B OB g & 8§ 0§ ¢ &z & B 8 & :
- o = 2= T ne we 50 g zo a° 2- gn ge ﬂu. e v ("} o i N = o © o @
08Z1 fo. Esting 0821 m..
IO LOI, 13033 £ w_....i.:un..wz./. ety B
- izng-/ L¥3AIND HALE 2SO
g ./ wrd
37140d - NV1d Tt PR TR [
i goek _ Bogk
O LM ey LMD QVOYTIVY D410V g AW _
- OLEL _ n 0LEL
— T
{2)12) SONVA_ M 9 31052 SAVN 3T | _ i

9406212

. A
Fadt Vb Pl t L LN

A hoiwwowe | dow B
TGN AT il
VIDSINNF ALNNOD NEOTIIMS

1oKdisia

NOILVLIHAIALNISIA
Ni 1INSTY AV ANY L3S NY1d TYNIDIHO
Nt LON §1 SIHL "HO10D NI ¥vIddY LON
5300 LX3L SIHL * SO ¥O0D NOdN
QONIJIC SNY1d I5THL 40 ALIMVID THL
310N

duovoosin

\

13771707133




ER] 02zt o - < S /T 4 T L T DR s T 5 g : : T x a - —~ T R
=i b H 4 S 3 b H K H S s 2 3 2 s 2= 5o piest 4 zo 2o = 2 2~
gzl iz u_.rr..mu/ u .E_.s.nb...scumr/ T2 3NNV 71 ONILSIXS
5 (7120 23] N
S JIWMS 03SOCd -
4. = i = e —— — ./ k0
4 AEE i £ L N - * = ol h T oy “{oezi
J40¥d - NV1d | & | ; e S
o 00ET _ 7 oott
dALl MOY
| |3h|m.| [ _ AT i1 Ovd NQYNYD (143
;
T v W b R _ —
Q0S¢ 12 ._ — —— |
T — —r | 4
= e m— s '
o — 4 Mt L H .
L e 4 . i ._ﬂ
U S - SR . 4 i ‘
VUL R MR T h—
s ) o =
VIOE A IR0 NHORT A RS AN ! :..«n@.Md-l.WA .
M 'y : = ONLSIT |
i 4 1
)
1omyisia L e |
G3IHSYALYM H3AI ".“.
= L
L [ 3

MO0d 113HS

NOILYLIHdHILNIS W

NI LINS3Y AVIN ONY L3S Nvld TYNIDIEO
NY LON SI §IHL 40700 NI ¥v3ddv 1CN
$300 1X3L SIHL 41 °S310D HOT0D NOeN
GNI430 SNYId ST 30 ALIIYID FHL
ENgY

L e
LRk et Lerr il

1330 N1 37908

Z,

T u:u».ma./

.
|
|

Y120 338!
AL YO0 AL

ETSN %Szou?:a;\

s (R AE ) ¥ A ST

Ll GEZL =« 1A
881 ANYILIM ONILSIX3




I 30 Iz T T 3 7 g ! Ww=F Ly T T - 02t
6} #OE B B g 08 # o#H o on o ¥ OB
e = FO g- g g g+ zo g+ ge i~ - ge
[T78 08z1
TU 41w 5 OM G
] R, S S i . S -
3714d0¥d - NV 1d B - 5 e B o S S T gedesimatleeri
P : = ) Veavis na.bu...i.ﬂn\\ - B i ,_
m T0E| Pt et ) “M.h" Zh ¥ 00€L
— — _ KNS TS IR 5 MY M ORI _ \ J _
i T e | ovey e s N N
HI nu-n.s.lﬂ e _ EE.:B.J ,-.c_. s Tea
e —— _
{ZHa) SONVIL3M dd BLOSZ IWYN 3114 — |
RS L oo R T

1o1u.l1sia
|OIHSHILVYM HIAIY
*J20d T13HS

ANISNOD NZLLIMA ¥OiNd LNOHAIM
QILYIITdNG MO U34OD O3SN I8 LON AVIX ONY NI
dNOXO S ¥ 1 40 ALHAOH JHL S ININNI0T SIHL

"NOILYLIHGHIINISIN
N LINSIY AVIN ANV L3S Nv'ld TYNIDRIO
NV 1ON SI SIHL H0T00 NI HY3ddY LON
$300 LX3L SIHL 41 "S3|402 HO103 NOdN
ON3d30 SNVId 383HL 30 ALINYTO SHL
310N

om0

Sva
TINERT]
* m mc d

1334 NI 3TvDS

00z 00k 0

Z =

oV i EE
7 VNNOD § ¥ 15 TBON DS 1IN




0 S6ZL S6EL W 5] G T S6C1
- ag az 22 3
ﬁ_ﬂ ° N a3 &3 83 2
EE gv & -
13
[ ook / OgEL
“ 3711 3LNO¥3Y H HONVYE .01 03SOJONd
H HONVYAa N -
- ONIQVHO o soet i\ oeonmuse soe
ELTY Mo ™ i g
= .
o W0 S _ - . i
: N TS tee
ek [0 o q over o |
[ em e _—
- SEChORK. QYONTIVY 55 NATYYYS
I el _ . .
b D MNE ;n“ul
L 9/052-12 ) i _ BT e
SOV (3voaae 000 30VH0 0350a0% X XK | |
_ w ANNCYS ONILSIYT - I e w QNMOXD ONILSIXS ~ X 100K
3| 0N,
(] YT S— I T
VIos MmN

-—-o—zhm—n 1334 NI 3OS ™ N
rmzmzm.::s EEVNE ™ o .
¥20Y T13IHS

1390

"NOILY.LINJEALNISIN
NI LINS3Y AvIW ONY L3S NvId Tonioio |10
Nv LON SI SIHL %0700 NI ¥v3ddv LoN | |l
$304 LX3L SIHL 41 'S3140D HOT02 NOdN
AN3d30 SNYTd 3STHL 40 ALIMYTO 3HL
e |

avire
VNN EITHY




[ 3o Teer =T =T Tezr T T T — — :
ez S5 £3 22 22 4
i g g~ S Ep 2= 2
TN0YIE 1 /E:ommm =
. /. S HONYYG 03500 0L L  HONYAYE C380808E .0t 582 SBzZE SEEL B
L} ANVY1LIM _ B B
- v | 4hs) QNNQHD EHLSKEE ¢ |
PHISVES | oe wEnawn [0gZL | [ O08CH watown [ 06E | B 2 e W [ GRET |
43 ONYTL3M LLONYILAM JLONYILIM
(dAL) 30%HD
0300w
62t ﬁ a _ sezt | | sea ﬁ o _ E E52 _ B2
16 5¥EH AINNCD _ 13 QYO ALNNQD _ g ;
TdALl MOY
L S L‘IL.I|. 3§ QYO AR, ———— 5
e — N ¥ )
3 AR T
T B A
I AINNOD NECaI T
el eim s — Eay 4
. o
O3IHSUILVM HIAIY &~ . :

MI0¥ TI3HS

MLV AYIN ONY L
WY LK B B B0

ON33G SNYTd 3S3HL 40 ALIMYIQ SHL
T




i N Lo W L
0 NS oA
VIOSINNIN ALNTIOD NEQTITHS

loniyisia
|GIHSYILYM HIAIY
MO0 113HS

NV LON SI SIH1 ¥OT00 NI ¥v3ddv LCN
5300 LX3L SIHL 31 S31400 HOW0D NOdN
AN3430 SNYId 35HL 40 ALY 3HL

E 1

a-d

) I T T (73] T o8er o T T - CEE T E T0 o G2 [
28 85 | 3 I =8 B8 8 23 25 88
3 EH g B Ex EY % g B3 =
- .W.F. WTu @ .ms Nw BN @ WE .W.V mﬂ.\—
" S — ST /Eamm [ 6735 T304 0000 |
S OIS T r NNOHO ONLLSIXE - XK00XK g
SHCL 3 HONYRE 03S0c0Kd 01 58zt sezi B IO OIS ,._.!M:H SHINVES 0350d0K4 0} s9zi S8zl 3 g 5824
- ONIGVYED | | ommomsE~
| pezs Oy B9T1 = W 0EEL | DBZL DrESEL ¢ VN oBZL 0BZL -y CHED T WW BEZL
| e | [ EN o NN
_ | e (A1) 30vHD
r )
G ﬁ _ szl eeT _ 621 w6zt | _ seEl
£ O¥0% ALNNOD _ Lsveyou auwnoo _ b |>
{gAL) MOY
I ———— — (I, I — S E— s VL ey -l

LRl AT




=]

30 Tizh e EZD Tt S0 50 SE0 SiZV 2
%A B 55 R 85 N i o
B8 BB B8 By 3 8 d
o= aS 5o L] @ & 3
Qo [ 2o an 2 2 ]
. N 8 B 8 I
OEZL o8z &
5258 3y dan adies bt ER TR ) ol
Ll ANVYVILIM !
£ 9821=
- ONIAVYO 13380 I —
5821 O0LACES 1 0L LOTN00 o s8zk
i \o..
[ O— | R o = — [y
06z} emmmpTERT b BBZL - M 0621
I i \ - 2L ONYILEM
ANNCYO ONILSIX3 * (130338}
3YNLINYLS L3N0 £ ONYTLIM 03800Nd
Qe E8¢L=1
—ee €5 16214  T—
S6Zh 134810 S6Z1

JAVAS 2L §IS0dOX = XX XXXX
F ONNCHY DRILSIXZ - X 00K

VIOSINNN ALNNOD NEOEI I8
12lulsia

O3IHSUILVYM H3IALY
MI0d T73HS

1334 NI 3vDIS

=™

or 0c 0

Z,

NOILYLIHAHILNISIA

NI LINS3 AVIN ONY L3S Nv'1d WNIDINO
Ne LON $I SIHL "40700 NI ¥y3ddV LON
§30Q LX3AL SIHL 31°SFH0D HOW00 NOdN
QN3d30 SNY1d ISTHL IO ALIYYID FHL

3LON

. oo

2
et Foe paas

EL] :mumova

9130 533
FANLONYS 13180

SN




AIHSYILYM HIAIE © oe
MI0Y 173HS

ETND T 0 TS TV TH DN AV G
AN L reluke S5} 5 1 NATOG

2,

e

uo#

P D VLT ﬁ
e - I

NCILYLIYAHILNISIN
NILINSTH AV ONY L3S NYTd TYNIDRIO
N¥ LON SI SIHL 90700 NI ¥Y3ddY LON

ho—zhm—n 1334 NI 3T¥0S

Q% wd [T

$30Q LX3L SIHL 41 "S3Id02 ¥OT0D NOcIN F J
ON3d3C SNwId 3531 0 Alvi L | h— -
RO | - 4
" '
I

FIFES (IR0 - XXX
3 ONPOHD DML XXX
3108

(REE] Sizl T T E77 W 33 0%e 23 50+C B2 Torr Tt o+t 270 550 7z SIZL 2
‘N NN e B N <) NN b N N i) N e NR N I ¥
RE ] B2 ] B3 2y 83 B3 BE BE 2R B 2R 38 3R z
=k =S =0 ~o 24 So P e S0 = o ©wo 2o =0 2 =
Y S a0 2o G @ we 34 2o L a8 LR s s ao 3
o E 2 E S S 2 g a H 2 2 S 2 2 ]
08z 08Z1
ul
TRZH S8Z1
i
\\‘uﬁwcoz:m;m
N 10N VIO e
- o . x
~+- 31v0 INSS| WNIDIHO ™ Dezl 1 1 i cossawemwtTOTEY wesL o T oezL
b
062 . Ly . " 0621
1714 MOY QYOY IIvY 3500 \\.
5621 S6Z1

0y 68¢L = Wik

/1 ONVILIM G3SOd0Nd.

oL SI ST




€881 ANVILIM
- ONIGVHO

i

ON 193r0¥d 1NIN3

“Fr 11v0 0S8 MO0

ovn AB Q3MTIATY
mar ARCINDISIT
wr A8 NMYMO
(Z1d) 30vH0-81057 s 312
9205ZL2

STrRC IR0 - OO
3 ONNOED 83 13- Wy
TIEN

ooEr |

= — I._|,
s T —
YLOS3NNIA ALNNOD NYOE3FHS

1olylsia
G3HSY3LVM H3IALY
MJ0d 113HS

S e

ANISNOD M2LUMM NOISc LNOK LIN
GILYDING B0 GFHI0D 035N I8 JON AVA ONY
ANQUD 5 7| 10 ALMdOHe 3HL ST INIATD00 SIL

t9Brs  ON o — v

"NOILYLIHdUILNISIN
NI LINSTH AVW ONY L3S Nv1d TYNIDIO
NY LON SI SIHL "MOT00 NI Mv3dd¥ LON
$300 LX3L SIHL 31 *S31d0D ¥CTO0 NOdNn
ONId30 SNV 3STHL 40 ALMYID FHL
‘3I0N

1334 NI 3TY0S

s ™ o™ ™!

oy

oc

2z,

il

e T omer T T T T :
S® wo @ ‘

Wi WV o @ ]

— | :

sazh SEZE _ u

ATGTT

SHVE 400 S IVLS O




|
a

. " S

o8z S : ] 8
& gi x 7] r 0

852, 5@ . Q

2025 -3 . L}

iz2d Sw@ e Z0

Yo @ = o & =2 w0
2EE - : a< N
wo oML -l ]

sozgs w ; 2 §

2ezdl reo ob

sigk n W 2

uin > &
3 Z@ 3 E

NOTE

40

20
SCALF INFEET

Q
1305
1300
| 1208
1290
Ja8s

o 5o
ga o
b 351 o :

= o -
T ¥ 00EL _ﬂ
e6zL ﬂ'

61621 5

9’962z
PN TA

L5E6TL |
91621 %

s,

WETLAND23B &

NWL =

il & "
H w g
It 3 - 5 =
r[ : p: E
|. - - gssali'
; — % 2
| D Fo W S
y =3 ) 2
i 38 &
aF -, o
n | zE b =
" 2 2
A 2 o T TThmg W Lesel
1 3
LA
bl 0

N zlsz_t_g

WLBNT[:'E RM

IWTAAE OUTLET STRUCTURE

19'¢6zl
0zezlL

IETRLAELF 8 TE
@010%

> GE'L6ZL
azazl




i L I} i
0 J0 08zt 722 02 TTT To+r 7 s TZC oo+ 7 L T (oY L7z g T Tt IO B T 8ZL
@ @ A - W.G W.G W-O Whv W.V .WG S 13 WS e B> = zw go -
s8zL uxuémm.o.oém_.éx 2y
- ONIQVHD S .\_ ==
) 701 NG [¥DY G350t 0621
i ST - J.\,sl.f
) e JNNOLD SIS T
s ——— i = e ] AYATIES ADNIONINZ st
e e ) sezr 1 WEASWN T ! S621
oum seawns || T | e oW e .
e A8 ONOIST0 T
3 28 N0 B
(Z1ia) T0¥HD 57082 o LT /!
9005712 esrona | feeo e 438 1711710 03800 el
2 —
| F
b / #
i v
i T Jivi | 1334 N) 37V0S | E
3INGIHIS NQISIAZY _Nv. . ’ -
————————— clk -
VIOSINNIA ALNMOD NS083584 0% [ 0 2t -
- e 4
-
o

-
|GIHSUILYM HIANY d
HI0Y TT3IHS

Z,

3 e L
= ‘ e L] 3 L -,
LT - U
F 1=
AWTEE WL M S -
©7:%011c7 HO ATI40D 0ISN 30 LON AVA ONY o1 |- o~ ~
APOMD § 7140 ALACONG 3112 51 INZRAD00 SIIL - - . m
e — — i . J . — e |
G =
e i >y — —— —

“NOILYLIHAUILNISIA
N L1INS3Y AV ANY L3S NY1d TYNIDINO
_NV 10N $I SIHL ¥OTO0 NI HY3dd¥ 1ON

ON3430 SNV 3STHL 40 ALIMYTD JHL
310N




GEE]

8¢

FEER

1£°682

09621 L
2
Al

cC'68g
L3178

92 ANVILIM
- ONIaVYO

EQTiS

ue'68zt &
vseZt &
BE'68ZL |
96T
eezs
g's6zy 5|

1I

ayeazL 2
€962k

oy'eazs &
£a6ZL

p-1

i

|
-4

v
-

15'6821 Al
£9621
95768
196
serezL £
96zl

)

s616zk 5|
P's62L 5

10zZ6z) 2
SVELL

i{

=73

€0z6zh
LBz
" LEeZL

W12 M 3TL.8 91 59€ LONKISAOD

&

06T

ON 1030 INTTO
~+r 31v0 INSSI WNIAKO

[k
84082 LT

O% L0t

soeL

i T
e NS i
S e ie

AINTIOD NHOEITHA

350

VADSINNI

KGR

MEOR F1L8 164 LONYLSNOD

£

IYLINI dOHQ 5 T Deline

{ V130 335) NIVNO Fre2 2 35 Caieled \

0821

|
=

o'eagL i“
1400w

N
B
@
w

(732748

Lo s

SOEL
30YH9 FT1L 0350d0¥d - X000

7 QNNCYS DNILSIX - X XXXX
TGN

1o1¥.isia
AIHSUYILVYM HIAIY
MO0d T13HS

193r0Nd

ANISNOD NILLM HOIMd LNk LM
Q3LYDI1dNG O GTJOT 03D 38 LON AVIN ONYINI
ANOUD S B | 30 ALYFICH IHL T INSWNOOT SHL

NOILVIIUILNIS W

NI LMNS3H AVW ANV L3S Nv'1d TYNIOIEO
NY LON SI SIHL HO100 NI ¥v3ddV LGN
S300 LX3L SIHL 41 "S31d00 ¥OI0D NO=N
ONI<30 SNV 3S3H1 40 ALNYTD SHL
3ICN

Ay g

TRp] it o 1

&

/E:sé;oo ONLEG

~ ST

SRS = TN
BZ ONVILIM O350d08d




E

oezr |

40

El|

6¢

9Z ANVIL3IM
- ONIGVEO

EY

- ON193rOHd INID

~Fr 310 3NS5 WNIDWO
om FCLELELETR
s A8 OsNaisEa
o A8 NMVRD
(zvic) 3OWM-B/0SE ECZED

9,057-12 on 193roHd

o8z

sezi

[
S6Eh

[543

socE

=T

MR

o0'e6zL ]
[
00'86Z} J
59621 A}
0g'g6zL
0g6et
00'88
56
0086z; =
€961 2|

e

00’9624
0's6ZL N

W3 WA N 8 e

g

oo'eazt &
0's6zL

onaezt ]
05621

‘\u.,.. FUNG SO0t

VVY‘“: T AT
-
v

00'a6zL 5
b

00'gez) &
95621

ooeazl &
65621

00'96z4 £
€962l

on'aszs 5|
GaseL ;|

avaez <
92621

g

W3R LTTLN0 300 1| .\\

3049 038008 - OO0
3 ANNOYD INLLSIXI - XXAHX

10N

S8zl |

|

06Z1
—SezL |

5621

00EL

SOEL

O e

VIDSINNN AINTIOD NBOBITHS

10131810
G3IHSYIALYM ¥3IAIY
MI0Y TT13HS

15
MO NOHYIAN3AS M S 1YL L YTD L9THAN L

NOILVLIHRIILNISIN

NI LINSIA AYW ANV L3S NvId TYNIDRIC
N¥ LON Si SJHL 'HOT00 NI ¥V3ddY LON
S300 LX3L SIHL 31 “S3IdOD HOT00 NOdN
N340 SNY1d 3S3HL 20 ALINYID SHL
3ION

1334 NI 37v0S

S S

=M

TR N TOMERD.

sal b0 e ./

Ter
-~ W A
P O BT

141

Y130 FE
[t ey

9 Iy LEve
" QIHSYLM Y3\ Ho0K TR i

FL 3LYAR NI E DA —

\\I FULLTUNO & Lol

e

A1 9NOLNGD oéem/

&

e




[ETE]

1}

92 GNVILImM
- ONIaQVdO

ON _2700¥d IN11D

(e Tove 905z

9082747 O [DAP

08Zi

S8ZL

VO IrSSi NS0 [ e |

1 501

YiOSINNIN ALNNQD NNOBI RS

|

a

TULEL

6 20EL

Ly
&

020EL

4

G S6CL

216821 &
05621

J

£z6azl
0g6eL

[0

97682
0'SBZ

eceaek &
0's6z) 4

o)

1eeRzl @
05624

.

€502l )
'sezl

[

.

9E'68C
3114

eae's62L
95621

16zl =1
T TivNEd M DG 500

wesze 3

9'S6C1

60z 2
L9624 5
9v'EAZL

€962l &
BY'6021 &)

€'962L

o+
ol
1

'

156821
962l

&

95°602L 5|
\ 9621

5828

CET BT RS e

=T TR T

JTL L3120 0350408 3 1F2mudS l/.—

N

R FER L)

aNNOES u.émx.u.\

| Seet |

YN OMO —-.nuudn.rﬂﬁkx o

oBEL |

30w TV: Tries - YOO
3 ONAOHD g+ v Ky
SN

1aldlsia
|O3HSYIALYM ¥3IAIY
MJ0d TI3HS

i

AN 3SNOD NILJHAN HOINd LNOK LIM
€75 ¥0I1<N0 HO G203 0751 36 10N AV ONY ONI
ANOMD § B | 40 AlRIcObe 3L S INSWNS0A S 1T

— mw=

e
= - - o3

Oﬂﬁ .
fh-ou.ﬂ%f“o.of 3

TraLe ) WD D

NOILYLIHANILNISIN

NI LINS3Y AV ANV 135 NY1d TYNIORD
NV LON S| SIHL ‘90700 NI ¥y3ddY LN
S30C LX3L SIHL 41 'S0 010D NOn
AN3430 SNYId 3STHL 40 ALIMYID 3k L
3l

{dALTHNOINGD mr._nﬂ..\

T 31Y01ed s =

g

"
F VL B Y MO8 IS

oo

S0 NNALNOD G380d08d

Lk a
Al %
= DYV CRLstre

\

IV_NI JONO 8L =R

TG TR Y T
7 ONYILA D3t =

N PezZI = IMW
92 ANVIL3IM 03S0d0Ud

ol




Resolution 2022-10
Establish Projects
Project 2020-04 Orr Wetland Restoration, & Project 2020-05 IC&E Wetland Enhancement Part 2

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District Board of Managers (“Board of Managers”) pursues the mission
of implementing reasonable and necessary improvements to the water-related and other natural resources within its
boundaries;

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District (the “District”) is charged with implementing the Shell Rock
River Watershed District Watershed Management Plan (the “Plan”);

WHERES, the District has two projects with parcels located in close proximity to each other and the overall scope of
work encompasses work and engineering over the two projects for a better cumulative result to accomplish wetland
management and water flow;

WHEREAS, the two parcels are 1. Orr Wetland Restoration initiated on November 10, 2020 by Resolution 2020-19,
and 2. IC&E Wetland Enhancement initiated on November 10, 2020 by Resolution 2020-20;

WHEREAS, the Project Plan encompasses integrated design plan and water flow and wetland management for both
projects Orr Wetland Restoration, & IC&E Wetland Enhancement;

WHEREAS, the Board of Managers having reviewed the Project Plan, and has determined that approval of the Project
Plan will further the objectives of the plan;

WHEREAS, The Project Plan was forwarded to the Board of Water and Soil Resources and Department of Natural
Resources for their review and comment BWSR comments were received by letter dated May 27, 2022 and DNR
comments were received on July 5, 2022;

WHEREAS, On August 9, 2022, by Resolution 2022-09, the Board of Managers approved the specifications for the
Project (the “Final Project Plan”);

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on August 9, 2022 to review the project plan;

THEREFORE, the Board of Managers hereby finds that the proposed Orr Wetland Restoration and IC&E Wetland
Enhancement has the ability to promote the public interest and welfare in conformity with the watershed management
plan as set forth above.

NOW THEREFORE, be it hereby Resolved that the Shell Rock River Watershed District hereby:

Sec. 1:  Establishes Project No.2020-04 Orr Wetland Restoration and Project No 2020-05 I[C&E Wetland
Enhancement”

Sec. 2:  Authorizes District Staff to complete the Project as set forth in the Final Project Plan; and
Sec. 3:  Authorizes the District Staff to obtain quotes; request for approvals and enter into any other

agreements or contracts necessary to complete the project.

Date: August 9, 20221

Erﬁestorious Brad Kramer
SRRWD Board Chairman SRRWD Board Secretary






